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Draft Findings on Western Power’'s Model Service Level Agreement

Alinta Energy recognises and appreciates the ERA’s thorough review of the proposed reforms
to Western Power’s MSLA and its incorporation of Alinta Energy’s feedback, as demonstrated
by the draft findings. Alinta Energy supports the ERA’s findings on the issues it raised in its
previous submission.

However, on the proposed amendments to the “Invoices” section af 5.1 of the MSLA, Alinta
Energy suggests the following addition:

a) The amounts payable for each service provided under this Agreement for the Accounting
Period, including a reference to the ID listed in Table 5 and whether the charge refers to a
metro or country charge if applicable;

Alinta Energy considers that customers require this information to be certain of the services and
tariffs for which they are paying.

Thank you for your consideration of Alinta Energy’s submission. If you would like fo discuss this
in more detail, please contact me at oscar.carlberg@alintaenergy.com.au or on

Yours sincerely,

Oscar Carlberg
Wholesale Regulation Manager
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